

June 8, 2022  
Clinton Township Board of Supervisors Meeting

The regular June meeting, was called to order by Chairman James Zefran on June 8, 2022 at 7:00 PM at the Clinton Township municipal building. Chairman James Zefran, Vice Chair Brian Non, and Supervisor Russell Curtis were in attendance. Solicitor Jeffrey Treat was also in attendance.

**A. Pledge of Allegiance** - The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

**B. Hearing Check (Meetings are audio and video recorded)** – The hearing check was done.

**C. Minutes of Regular Meeting May 9, 2022** – *Vice Chair Non made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Curtis to accept the minutes of regular May 9, 2022 meeting. All voted yes. The motion carried.*

**D. Public Comment –Items on Agenda Only** – No comments were made.

**E. Correspondence** – Derrick Williams of the Wayne County GIS Department made a request of the Red Hound LLC to name the private road off of 51 Flat Rock Road “German Shepard Lane”. *Vice Chair Non made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Curtis to approve the naming of “German Shepard Lane” pending 911 verification of no conflicts. All voted yes. The motion carried.*

**F. New Business** – No new business was brought forth

**G. Road Master Report** – The road side mowing will start on July 1. Berming will start tomorrow. Grading is done on Scubeck Rd. and is started on Flat Rock Rd. Supervisor Curtis reported that there was trouble with some trucks and with rain regarding the expense to the township when the grader was down for two days. Supervisor Curtis thinks the township should get dirt roads calciumed. He claimed that if that is done and let dry that the roads will be as hard as the floor beneath our feet. It was noted that the ditches are full of water on Smith Road, Ravnikar is good, and that Flat Roack needs material. Vice Chair Non said that Crossroad Rd. does not need bermed. Supervisor Curtis stated that Town Hill Road is done but needs to be sprayed. It was said that the following roads need attention, and that they should be bermed and see how the weather goes: Scubec Road (needs a light coat), Long Pond, Spewak, Big John, Cole, Flat Rock, and Smith. Concerning concrete for the floor of the cinder shed Vice Chair Non said he had a verbal bid from Millon of \$12,800.00 (Labor and five loads of blacktop. Vice Chair Non said he would rather see concrete in there and he wanted to price out concrete. He also said that he knew a guy that would charge \$150.00 a day for labor when the Township pays for all materials. *Chair Zefran made a motion, seconded by Brian Non to get more pricing and if they are not reasonable prices the bid will go to Millon for \$12,800.00 and that we will have a special meeting if needed. All voted yes. The motion carried.* Vice Chair Non reported that tar and chipping will happen in July and a new pipe will be installed in Lillie Road. Chair Zefran said that Wayco will do the scratch coat of black top on Flat Rock Rd. Additionally, he will meet with the engineer on Friday for Marion St. at 8:00 a.m.

**H. Treasurer’s Report Including Bills for Payment** – *Vice Chair Non made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Curtis to pay the bills and accept the treasurer’s report. All voted yes. The motion carried.*

**I. Browndale Fire Department-** No representative was in attendance, but it was noted by Supervisor Curtis that the fund raiser chicken BBQ was a success and that a gun raffle is upcoming in August.

**J. Old Business**

**a. Clinton Twp vs. Norris** – Solicitor Treat requested an executive session with the Supervisors. Treat and the Supervisors excused themselves at 7:17 pm and returned at 7:24 pm. Upon return, Solicitor Treat reported that there was a hearing and at that time only one vehicle was not registered. Norris is currently working on cleaning up the debris.

**K. Public Comment** – Ken Swan reported that he had problems with GFL County Waste double billing and he cautioned others to check their bills. Bill Keller reported that he had a neighbor who was living in a pre-fab garage

June 8, 2022  
Clinton Township Board of Supervisors Meeting

with no septic. Vice Chair Non requested that Mr. Keller talk to him after the meeting to get the name, address, and contact information to give to the SEO.

- A. **Adjournment** – *Vice Chair Non made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Curtis to adjourn the meeting at 7:32 pm. All voted yes. The motion carried.*